PO BOX 40 DOONSIDE
N3W 2767 AUSTRALIA

Peter Thiel
Chief Operating Officer

+61 447 267 677
PETER. THIEL@SYDNEYZOO.COM

27 February 2020

Compliance
Department of Planning NSW
By e-mail: compliance@planning.nsw.gov.au

To whom it may concern,

RE: SSD 7228 Sydney Zoo Independent Environmental Audit Report
RESPONSE TO AUDIT FINDINGS

We refer to the above matter and provide the following responses to

the Audit Findings (using the reference numbers from the audit report):

Z27: the As Built Drawings were not available at the time of the audit,
however, are now available and they confirm the construction of the
roads, driveways and parkings were in accordance with AS2890.1 and

AS2890.2.

Z49: Sydney Zoo relies on the certificates provided by the consultants

that the material was acceptable.
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Z81: the project was delayed due to circumstances beyond the control
of the Applicant which caused a delay in the engagement of the

Environmental Auditors.

Z221: The applicant confirms that Sediment controls were in place
during the course of the project, and the records are held by the
contractor, however, the Applicant has not been able to obtain a copy
of the PESCPs at the time of the audit. No sediment issues occurred

during the build.

2284: The Recommendation is noted and the additional nesting boxes

will be installed.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to

contact the writer.

Regards,

Peter Thiel
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